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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd., FCC ID: EW4-OXYWA,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4726, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Please find our answers.

Thank you,

Danielle Zhan

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 5:16 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd., FCC ID: EW4-OXYWA, Assessment NO.:
AN05T4726, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual does not contain FCC15.19 compliance statement and FCC15.21 user information. Please 
revise the user manual.
[Danielle] Please find revised User Manual that contains both statements.

WirelessAdapter_M
anual_R.pdf

Question #2: 802.11b is indicated on the test report, page 11. Please verify this is a 802.11b device or 15.249 device.
[Daniell] The EUT is a 15.249 device. The 802.11b wording on page 11 was an error, which has been removed from the 
report. Please see revised report.

05I3336-1 FCC DTS 
 Report.pdf

Question #3: Please confirm this device has two channels only: 2426.248MHz and 2456.576MHz, as indicated in the test 
report. The other technical documents provided in the filing do not provide such information.  
[Danielle] Confirmed. It is correct that the device operated at only two channels.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture 
of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender.


